

From: Christine Alderman
To: [Groves, Amber](#); [Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD](#); [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#)
Subject: Darner 9 St #1
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:01:23 PM
Attachments: [Cimarex Darner 9 State #1 Closure_Final.pdf](#)

Amber/Crystal/Mike,

Here is the information requested on the spill at the Darner #1.

Also,

I spoke with the production foreman on the spill in question from 2014 (RP2-2391). This was a lightning strike and it was reported that 150 bbls of produced water were released and 149 bbls were recovered from the lined berm. The foreman said he recalled very little if any fluids leaving the containment except perhaps a mist. We believe, due to the recovery of 149 bbls, that the 5 bbls was an error and it was meant to read 1 bbl. This area was also scraped when the spill occurred, and the top layer of caliche was disposed of.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Christine Alderman

Cimarex Energy Co.



ESH Supervisor – Permian Basin

Midland TX

Cell – 432.853.7059